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Dear BUK, thonks for the lew Times 2/18 and the prior clips I do not always have
tire to acknowl-dge. Helpfule. In this case Policoff » vho I imoi, was dsecazived by
Sppazue. In an interview published later Sprague repeated the Edwards interprotation.
Sesides, those devices have no pluce in & proper investigation. If they are needed
there is no competent investigation, Thore nlso is no way of preventing their nda-
use, regardless of policy and/or intent. Wigh all 4heir investisators forver police
abd at least most of the lawyers foruer presecuftors do you expect tempiation to e
registed? I do note I an baldo: this time so you may coxe to understand on your oim
that having an investisation Is nol £ood and having en investigation that as this
one has been, a bad investigation, also is neither good nor one that ean now enjoy
any credibility. I'm sorry about it. From my personal experienc: they are not sood
people and are not of ;ood intent. It is important to avuid wish-fulfil ment to
avoid later feelings of frustration and futility. Thanks and best,
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